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PARISH OF KNOCKAINY

BOOX I
nockainy Ph. - BaS.S.M. 1

Cnoc ﬁine, Adne's Hill. Aine was the daughter of
Logabal, a Tuatha De Danann.

Enockainy - J, 0'D,
¥nockaney - Sur. & Val., of Ireland 1824
—— ?arony Map
Any FParish ) -— Down Survey
iny als. Anye eals. fi o
Anny y - Civil Survey 1654-56

This perish is bounded on the N. by the phs. of
Cahercorney and Nonasteranenagh; W. by Ballynagallagh
Td., and by the Phs. of Bruff and Uregare; S. by Athneasy
Phe.3 and E. by the phs. of Hospitel, Ballynazmona and
kilcullane. Contains 9,248 acres.

This parish is situated 2% miles S.W.by S. of Hos-
pital, and 3 mileg RE. of Bruff. It is about 3 miles in
length by about 2% miles in breadth. The land is in
general good, end is under tillage and pasture. There
is a smgll tract of bog. Lough Gur partly belongs to
this parish. Here are the ruins of several castles, &
the village of Inockainey stands on the banks of the
Commogue River.

Townlands

Ballydaly’ — BaSeSel, 2
Ve .
Baile Ui Dhélaigh, 0'Daly's town.
This name is not generally known to the people.

Eallydaly - du O'De

Ballydawley -= Tithe Compn. Book of
Revd. John O'Gredy.

Ballydawly -- Barony MNap

2 peells in Ballydae -- Down Survey

Ballygally -- Civil Survey 1654-56

Bzllydae -— JAots of Settlement, &c.
1666-1684.

In the W. extremity of the parish. DBounded on the
H. and E. by the td. of Bottomstown; %. by the td. of
Gormanstown Grady and the ph. of Athneasys; and S. by
the ph. of liospital. Contzins 69 scres.

;uls td. is the property of Sir Charles Coote, Bally-
fin, dueens County. All arable.
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Bagotstown bast —— B.S.5.M. 3
Baile Bagdide, the town of Baggott, a femily of English
origin,.
Baggotstown Hast -- de 0'De

-- Tithe Compn. Book
-- Barony Map

Baggotstowne -~ Down Survey Map
Baggottstowne -~ Civil Survey 1654-56
Ruggotstowne - fcts of Settlement Ze.

In the W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the R.
by the td. of Baggotstown Bouchier; E. by the tds. of
¥nockainy and Bottomstown; S. by the tds. of Bottomstown
and Ragsotstown Vest; @nd W. by the td. of Baggotstown W.
Contzins 457 acres.

The property of Worcott % Korgan, Cottage, Donerzile,

Co. Cork., There igs a Trigl. Station in the central part
of this td., czlled %aagotstewn East,. ?here is 2 burial-

ground in the west end, called Douchier's Burial Ground.

Bagotstown West —— BaS.8M, 4

Buggotstown West -~ J. 0'D,

Por nasme see under Dagotstown tast.

In the west extrenmlity of the parish. Bounded on the N,
by the td. ef Bagpotstown Bouchier; E. by the tds. of
Yaggotstown Bouchier und Baggotstown Essty S. by the itds.
of Woutoustown and Gormunstown Gradys; and #. by Uregare
Phe and the td. of Gormanstown Fhillips. Contazins 461 acres

This td. is the nroyverty of voreott and Morgen, Cottage,
Doneraile, Co. Corke. 211 arsble,

Bagotstown Bouchier - BeSeSelle 5
Beggotstown Douchier -- J. O'D.

In the west extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N,
by the tds. of ¥ilba 11yowen and Ballynalghagh; T. by the
td of Baggotstown Bast; S. by the same td.; and ¥. by
the tds. of Kyle and Baggotstown West and by Uregere FPh.
Contains 386 acres.

The property of John Bouchier, Esq. Baggotstown.
J . . gl
Baggotstown House is in the west end of this townland.

Ballyhaukish - B.5.S5.M. 6
Aeile lldesis, town of Hackas, & fsmily name, as is
believed.
Pellyhaukish ~—— Jde O0'D.

~— Tithe Compn. Book
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A}

Ballvhaukish {(contd.)

Bzllyheakish -~ Barony Map
Ballyhac¥ish -= Acts of Settlement 2c.
Ballyhsakis -~ Civil Survey 1654-56

In the east extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
e 8nd ¥, by Enockeiny Td.; E. by the phs. of Ballynanmona
and Hospital; end S. by Hospital Ph. Contsins 1104 acres.

The preperty of Trinity College, Dublin, All srzble.

Bottomstown - B.S.S.H. 7
Gaile na Téh&, town of the bettom; so called from
its situation.
Bottomstown - Je 0%'D.
) -= Tithe Compn. Book
Bottomstown or . 4 :
£ilgobbin -— Barony Hep
Kilgobbanmore -— hcts of Settlement &c.
In the south extrenity of fthe parish. Bounded on the
He by the tds. of Baggotstown East, Knockainy and
Baggotstown desty; E. by Rathanny ©d.; ¥« by the tds. of
Gormanstown Grady and Zallydalysy snd 5. by the ph. of
Hospital., Contsins 773 acres.
The property of Thomaes Wise, North Mell, Cork. All

arable. There is a Trigl. Station in the south end,
called Bottomstown.

Ballynaloughagh - B.S.5.1, 8
Baile na Lathach, town of the puddles.
Ballynalghagh — J. 0'D.
dsllyneloughagh -~ Tithe Compn. Zook
Ballinlsahe -~ Derony Hap

In the centre of the parish. Bounded on the U, and
We by the td. of Eilballyowen; E. by EKnocksiny Td.s
and S+ by Daggotstown Bouchier Td. Contains 314 acres.

The proprietor is John Bouchier, Baggotstown. All
srable.

Blton - BeSeS.H. it

21ltun. Thie nsme is English, as are all Irish words
ending in -un. dJd. 0'D.

Elton - J. 0'D,

-- Tithe Compn. Bock
Elton & Brittas —-- Down Survey
Elton & Brittas ~- Civil Survey 1654-56

Tlton -— fcts of Settlement Zc.
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Llton (gontd.)

In the south extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
N. and B. by the ph. of Hospital; S. by Knocklong Ph.;
and W. by Emlygrennan Ph. Contains 739 acres.

The property of Nrs. Grady, Ilton. In the central
part of this td. is Elton House. Ballyeahil Trigl. Station
is in the N.E., end, and Elton Bridge is on the S.W, bound=-
ary, of the townland.

.

Gormanstown Grady —— BaDeSeM. 10
Pd
Beile Ui Ghorméin, town of O'Corman.
Gormanstown - Jde C'De
Gormanstown Grady -— Tithe Compn. Book
Gormanstowne -- fets of Settlement Zc.

In the west extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
¥. by the td. of Baggotstown Jest; E. by Bottomstown Td.;
S. by Bullydaly Td.; and W. by Athnessy Ph. Contains
52 acres. '

The property of Vrs. Grady, Elton. There is a bridge

on the west boundary of this townland, called Gormanstown
Bridge.

Gurteenacreeash ~— B.S.5.M, 11
<~ Pl
Guirtin na Criche, little garden or field of the
‘ brundary.
Gorteennacreeagh - Jd. O'D.
Gurteenacreceazh —— Tithe Compn. Book
Gortnecorragh 7 -— Down Survey
Gortnecurragh -- Acts of Settlement &c.

In the south extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
Ne, E., 2nd ¥. by ¥Xnockainy Td., and on the S. by the td.
of Raethenny. Contszins 68% acres.

The property of Trinity College, Dublin. All srable.
EKnockainy Bridge is in the N.W. end of this townland.
Gurtacloona —— BeS.3.H. 12

Gort a' Cluana, garden or field of the c¢cloon, i.e.«,
lawn, meadow, 0r bog island. J. O'D.

Gortacloona - Je O'D.
Gurtacloona - Tithe Compn. Book.
Gort Iclony = Civil Survey 1654-56

In the east extremity of the parish. DBounded on the
We by the tds., of Ragémus and knockainy; 8. by Enockainy

AR Y
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Gurtacloona (contd.)

Tdey and E. by the phs. of Ballynsmona and Kilcullane.
Contains 375 acres.

The property of W, O'Grady, Esqg., Xilballyowen. There
are two bridges on the boundary of this td., one on the
E«. boundary, called Gortacloona or Ballynamona Bridge,
and the other on the W. boundary, called Gortacloona
Bridge.

Enockainy East —— BeSaS.00. 13
See name of parish.

In the east extrenity of the parish. Bounded on the
He by Kileullane Ph. and Ragamus Td.3; E. by the tds. of
Gortacloona and Ballyheukish snd by the phs. of Ballyna-
mona and Kilcullane; S. by the tds. of Rathanny, Gort-
eennacreeagh, snd Bobtomstowns and W. by the tds. of
Baggotstown East and Kilballyowen. Contasins 72 scres.

The property of Lord Kennmare, Killarney & Dublin.
A1l arable.

Kgle - BeS.8.4. 14
Cill, a church, or a burial-place.
Ezfle —— Jde OVD.
Kile - Tithe Compn. Book

In the west extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
Ne. by ¥illtown Td.; E. by Kilbellyowen Td.; S. by the
td. of Baggotstown Bouchier; sand W. by the Fh. of
Uregare. Contains 66 acres,

The oroperty of Henry 0'Grady, Esq., Grange, Co. Limerick.
211 srsble. There is a Trigl. Station in the south central
part of this townland.

I:Ollé‘?gh%‘ur e Ba Sl . 1 5

Loeh Guir, lake of the incubation, or hatching of
birds. J. 0'De

Loughgur - Je O'D,
- Tithe Compn. Book

Uk \ b .
Loughgur or) -— Barony Map

Loughgurr
Loghguir ~—~ Civil Survey 1654-56
Loch Gair -- Leating: Forus Feassa %c.

-— Book of Leinster
In the north exitremity of the parish. Bounded on the
He by the phs. of Cshercorney and Vonasteranensgh and by
Lough Gur (the lake): on the ¥. by LoughGur and Bally-
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Loughgur {contd.)

nagallagh Td.; 8. by the tds. of Kilballyowen and Patricks-
well; and E. by the phs. of Cshercorney and Kilcullane,
Contezins 1,285 ascres, including 140 acres of water.

The property of the Count De Salis, London, There are
about 120 acres of bog and rough pasture; remainder arable
and pesture. There is a Trigl, Ststion in the N. end of
this td., called Centrehill. There are two lakes,.both of
which are cslled Lough Gurj one is on the W. boundary, the
other in the centrzl nart of the %4, In the E. end is
Roundhill Cottage., Loughgur Church ruins and Carrigkgalla
Fort are in the W., and Loughgur Csstle ané Turret ruins
are in the N.W., of the td.

Bgile an Mhuilinn, town of the mill.

Hilltown -- J. O'D,

Miltown - Tithe Compn. Book
-— Barony Hap

¥illtowne -— Down Survey

-— Civil Survey 1654-56
- Acts of Tettlement %ec.

In the W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the H. by
Mullans Td.; E. by Kilballyowen Td.; S. by Lyle Tde; and
W, by the phs. of Bruff and Uregare. Contains 118% acres.

The property of W. C'Grady, Bsq., Kilballyowen. All
arable, Lilltown Cottage is in the S5.E. end of this td.

llens - BoSuStfffu 17
Mulléin, small hills or hillocks.
¥ullans - Je O'D,
Fullins -= Tithe Compns Book

In the V. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N,
and W. by the ph, of Bruff; E. by Kilbsllyowen Td.; snd
S. by the tds., of FMilltown and Kilballyowen. Contsins 83
aecres.

The property of Lord Limerick, London. 211 sgreble land.

z@triCk’S Well —— BL.S.S5.1. 18
- P .
Tobar Fhadraig, well of Fatrick.
E’3atrickswell - ds O'D.
~— Berony Map
ratrick's well ~— Tithe Compn. Book

In the N, extremity of the parish. Bounded on the K.
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Patrick's Well (contd.)

and W. by Loughgur Td.; S. by Kilballyowen Td. and
Kilecullane Ph.y and E. by Kilcullane Ph. Contains
474 acres.

The property of the Revd. John D. C. O'Grady. There
are some 50 acres of bog and rough ground; remainder
arable and pasture. Knockderk Trigl. Station is in the
- 5. end, and Patrickswell Hill Trigl., Station is in the N.

end, of this td. St. Patrick's Holy Well is in the central

part, and in the E. end are a graveyard and an ancient
fort.

Roggamus - B.S5.85.M. 1¢
Ragamus, a place abounding in the herb horse raddish.
Ragamus -- Jd. 0O'D.

-— Barony Map
Raggamusbeg —— Civil Survey 1654-56
Ragamusbegg -- Acts of Settlement &c.

In the N. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
N. and W. by Kilcullane Ph.; S. by Knockainy Td.; and E.
by Gortacloone Td. Contains 164 acres.

The property of W. O'Grady, Esq., Kilballyowen. All
arable land. There is a portion lisble to floods.

Rathanny - B.S5.85.M. 20
Rath Tanaidhe, Tany's Fort. J. 0'D.

Tanaidh is now made Anthony. It was a very common
name among the Mulconrys. J. 0'D.

Rathany - J. 0'D.

-— Co. Grand Jury Book 1834
Rathanny -—- Barony Map
Rathany —= Civil Survey 1654-56

In the S.E. extremity of the ph. Bounded on the N,
by the tds. of Knockainy and Gorteennacreeagh; W. by
Bottomstown Td.; and E. by Hospital Ph. Contains 713
acres,

The property of Lord Limerick, London. All arable.
There is a graveyard in the W. end of the td., in which
there is a holy well, called Tobbergobban. In the N.E.
of the td. is a Trigl. Station, called Rathany. 2 fort
and a mound are in the E., end. Rathany House is in the
7. end, and there is another mound in the W. end.
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Glebe of Xnockainy - B.S.8.M, 21
See parish nsme, J. 0'D.

In the east extremity of the parish. Bounded on all
sides by Enockainy Td.

The property of Jd. D. 0'Grady, EZsq., Vicarasge, con-
taining 7 a. 3 r. 7 p. Glebe House is in the central
part of this townleand.

Eillballyouen | ~— BeBSaMe 22

Cill Baile Eoghsain, church of Owen's town. J. 0'D.
Kilballyowen - ds O'D.
-~ C0. Grand Jury Book 1834
L == Civil Survey 1654-56
Killbvallyowen ~— Lots of Settlement %c.

In the west extrenity of the parish. ZEounded on the
He. by the tds. of Xaugagur end Patrickswelly E. by
knockalny Td. and Kilecullene FTh.3; S. by the tds. of
llynalahagh and Baggotstcwn Bouchier; end W. by the
td. of Kullans.

The property of W. 0'Grady, Isg.y, Killballoowen, con-
tairning 1,080 acres, about & of which is a Demesne, and
abvout 85 acres of bog and rough pasture. Kilballyowen
House is in the central part of this td.

Knockainy West ~— BsS.S.H. 23
See parish name.

In the N.¥W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
Ne by Kilcullane rh.3; W. by the phs. of Uregare and Kil-
cullane; S. by the tds. of Rathany, Bottomstown, Bagzots-
town W., Baggotetown Bouchier and Ballynalshagh; and E.
by the tds. of Gorteennacreeagh, Xnockeiny E. =nd Gort-
acloona.

This towniend contains 1,185 scres, includinz sbout
12 acres of plantation., Xnocksiny Village is in its
entral part., There is an encient fort in the west end.
(1.3, Neme of proprietor is not given.)

Correenfeeradtha - BeSeGells 24
'Y g u/ K3 P
Cairrin Fior-Fhada, the long weir ?

"y » :/ » 3 R > =
Cuirrin is 2 diminutive of Corra, a welr, snd sometimes
of Cwrrach, a moor. :

Ccrreenfeeradda - de 0D,
Bounded on the ¥, and E. by the td. of Knoockainy W.,
and on the W. by Eilballyowen Td. e

A Pownland. ¥o further particulars given-)
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PARISH OF KHNOCKAIRY

BOOK 11

Wisecellaneous Features

Gurtacloon or )
Rallynamona pridze )

-=- John Carroll, Knockainy

See name of townland. dJ. O'D. *

On the boundary between the parishes of knockainy and
Ballynamona.

A bridge with 3 arches.

Gurtacloon Brids - Jolin Casrroll

On the west boundary of Gortacloona Td.

tnockany Village -— Local

See name of townland. J. C'D.
Abvout the central part of Knockainy V. Td.
In a state of neglect and ruin.

Bagotstown House -~ Locsl
Baggotstown House —— Je U'De

e éérony Hap
In the west end of the td. of Baggotstown Bouchier.
The property of Hr. Bouchiler.
Burial Ground -= Local 3
-— dJde O'De
In the west end of the td. of Baggotstown East.

Zathanny House -~ Local.
See townland. J. C'D.
In the north end of Rathany Td.
The residence of 1. Bennett, Esq.

Tubber Gabban and
Graveyard

Tobar Ghebéiﬁ, %4, Gobvan's well., J. O'D,

In the west end of Rathany Td.

A holy well, remsrkable for curing many dlseases.

There is said to be a treasure hidden in-this well, and
zuarded by a serpent.

A Y
§ -— l:ocal 4
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Ballyecahil Trigl. Ot. -- Trigl. Dept. 4
Baile Ui Chéthail, 0'Cahill's town.
Bullycahill - Je 0'D.

HeEe end of Elton Td.

A Trigl. Stetion in the

Elton House -- Local 5
-—~ Barony liap
- Je O'Ds

In the central part of llton Id.
The residence of I'rs. 0'Grady.

Elton Bridge -= Local
See townland. J. 0'D.

On the S.W. boundary of FElton Td.

Centrehill Trigl. -~ Local 6
-— Trigl, Dept.
——de O'D.
In the N, end of Loughguxr Td.
Lough Gur - Locsal

On the boundary between the parishes of Knockainy and
ionasteranenagh,

This lake is sszid to be enchanted, and from it a man,
supposed to be Cirod Dierlogh (Gearoid Iarle, Barl Gerrett),
is said %o make his appearance once every seven yesars in
the months of July or August.

Loughgur Caustle - fir Kean, Rockbarton 7
or Grange, farmer.
- de O'D.

In the west-centrsl part of lLoughgur 1d.

Said %o have been built by an Earl of Desmond, to have
been strongly fortified, and to have been Besleged and
taken by the Cromwellisns., It is now in ruins.

-— v, Kean
-~ Jo 0D,

in Caislesn Dubh, the blasck custle.

Black Castle {ruins)

sbout 14 chaing E. of Loughgur Td.
Nearly the same
Loughgur Castle.

informetion is given of this as of
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Loughgur Chureh ruins )
and LGraveyard

- Local 8

fbout 3 chains south of Lough Gur.

Carngarra Fort - Local
Carraige Gesla, white rocks. J. C'D.
Carriggalla
Cathelr Cerraig Ceala .

In the west end of Loughgur Td.

St. Patrick's Well -= Locsl
- de 0'D.

Tokar Phadruig.
in the central pazrt of Fatrickswell Td.

The td. is said to fave derived its name from this Wéll,
at which, according to tradition, St. ilatrick celebrated
Heass. On the cenire stone are engrsved the letters I H 3.

Roman Catholic Chapel -— Local 10
- J. 0'D.

In the centrsl nsrt of Petrickswell Td.

Enockderk Trigl., -— rizl Dept.

Cnoc Leirce, hill of the cave or grotto.
tnockderk - Jde O'Des

833

In the S. end of Erockderk Td.

Kilbellyown Iouse - Loosl 11
Kilvailyowen louse - de O'D.

- Darony Map
In the central part of silvellyowen 1d.
The residence of "The O'Grady”.

¥illtown Cottage -- Local
- de C'De

In the S.0. end of ¥illtown Td.  Residence of T. D.
0'Grady, Esq.

alsc called Milltown Lodge. See letter,

Chureh & Burisl Ground - Mr. Harris of Knockainy 12
~ Village, Church Waurden
In the 5. of the td. of Xnockainy Vest,

AR
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Church and Burial Ground (contd.)

Thig church is believed to heve been built in the year
1400, and hzs continued in gocod preservation. In the grave-
yard, which ﬁs of the same sge ss the church, there has
bteen found & tombstcne beloﬁh ing to the O'Grady family
and bearlmg the date 1592,

Roman Catholic Chapel - Mre. Hzrris
—— de 0D,

In the S.E. of the td. of Enockainy VWest.
Built in the yveer 1834 by the Hevd. J. O'Brien.

Vicarage -- See letter 13
(lebe House -- James Ryen, Farmer,
ingckeiny Village.
Vicarage -—— dJde U'De

In the Glebe townland.

The residence of the Hevd. J. O'Grady.
nockainy 0ld Caostle - Hr. Berris
| iny West.

In the centre of the $d. of Xnock
G rady, BEsqg., for

year 1500. Since
now the habitation

the use of the Sarl of Legmond in th
1700 it hes faller into decay, snd i
of & wesver.

&
This-castle wes bullt by Fatthew O
e
s

0ld Castle ~- Y1, Harris 14
zotstown Czstle - ga. O
In the Z. of the t4. )

otstown West.

This castle wos built Ly a men named Basggott in the
year 1@1?, and was inhab ¢ by him for a time, It has
gince fellen into decay, &nd is now in a ruinous state.

;..s.
et
3({}

Rathmesnacaune TFort - Wr. Harris

Réth na Macédn, fort of the youths. J. 0'D.

Rathpamacaun -— J. O'D.

In the centre of the td. of Knockainy

This 1s a remarkable fort, and is said to be the re-
gsidence of Zfine Cliach, the QJueen of the Failries.

Ynoekainy Bridge ~- John Carroll, Farmer 15
- Je O'D.

In the td. of Knockainye.
ﬁbridge of 3 arches
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lougheur House ~- Local 16
Loughgzur Castle -— See letter

In the H. end of Loughgur T4, and 5% chains south of
Lough Gur lough.

Ballinagillogh licuse - Local 17

Baile na gCailleach, town of the hegs (or nuns)
Bellynagallagh - Ju 0'D, .
In the east end of Bszllynagallagh Td.

0ld Csstle (in ruins) —-- Local 18

- Js 0D

In the townlend of EKnockainy vest.

Eruidic Girele - Logsl

Situzted in the .W. end of the $d. of lou:ﬂrur, and a
short distznce east of a lerger circle of siones, znd 171
chains S.%W. of Loughgur Castle (in ruvins).

(3

This is & Pruidic ecircle sbout BO links in dismeter,
with & swall concentric circle in the centre about 20 links
in dismeter. These circles sre compogsed of stones only.

Druidic Cirele - Locsl 1¢

Situated in the H.W, end of the td. of Loughgur and 8
chains E. of the edge of Lough Gur lough.

This is-a Druidic cirecle of 150 links in dismter.
Thisg circle 1s conmposed of stones about one Ioo$ in height
over the suriace &nd perfectly circular.

Giants Grave - Local

Situated in the N.W., end of the td. of Loughgur, to
the scouth of Lough Gur and shout 80 lirks south of the
road.

This dis & CGiunts Greve of grest size. It 1s 30 links
in length and & links broad. It was origina¥ly covered
overhesd with & massive flag stones, of which 2 are now
displaced. The largest, wbloh is in the middle,; measured

ft. in lenzth, 4 £%t. in breadth, and 1 £t. 6 inches in
thickness.

-

Gliants Grave -— Local 101

Situsted in the north end of the td. of Bzllynagsllagh,
gbout 230 links south of the rosd leading 1o Holy Cross.
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Giants Crave. {(contd.)

Thig is a Giants Grave, some of the stones of which
have been displaced. Three large massive flags now remain.

Giants Graves - Local

Situated in the S.7¥. end of the td. of Bzllynagallagh.

These are 2 Gliants Graves, one of which 1s covered over
with 3 large massive flagstones. The other, whigh is a
few chains away from the former, was lately broken down

%,

by a farmer to make pillars for Lis gateway.

Gobbonsg Island -— Inhabitants 20
Gobban's Island’ - Jd« 0'D
In the td. of Bagzotstown Vest.

In the Yorning Star River.

Fnd of Book II.
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PARTISH OF KNOCEAINY

BOOK III

Townland

Ballynagillogh - B.8.5.H, -2
Baile na mCailleach, town of the hags (or nuns). .
Ballynagallagh -— Je O'De
‘gzééiggilllméh or ) —- Barony Wap
Ballinagillough - Co, Grznd Jury Book 1834

This townland ic bounded on the N, by the ph. of Konaster-
anenaghs W. by the ph. of Tullabracky; S. by the ph. of
Bruff; and E. by Knockainy Ph., of which it is a part.

It is the property of Lord Limerick, Fnglend, containing
477 sgeres, including 21 acres of water snd about 26 acres
of bog; the remsinder is arzble land. In the He. of this
tde are a church in ruins and a burisl ground.

Viscellaneous features
Church - LOcal 3
tbout the H. of Ballynagellegh Td.

a1l
In ruins, thouz~ czlled New Church.

Burial Ground - Local
o JQ Q!Dt
About the N. of Ballynagsllagh Td.
Balie Island -= Plan 4
—— e O'De

In Lough Gur.

Tubberclarina or The )  Tlan
Cripples loly Well T

rd .
Tobar a' Chlairinigh, well of the cripple.

Toveraclareena - ds O'D,
In the td. of Hilltown.

End of the Parish of E¥nockainy
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